
The Land Registry and Crown Timber Offices, Historic Landmark, is a
Municipal Heritage Property prominently located on four lots in a
mature residential neighbourhood in Prince Albert. Constructed
during 1891-1892, the property features a 1½-storey, brick building
surrounded by a stone fence.

The Land Titles Office is a Municipal Heritage Property prominently
located on four lots in a mature residential neighbourhood in Prince
Albert. Constructed during 1891-1892, the property features a 1½-
storey, brick building surrounded by a stone fence.

The heritage value of the Land Titles Office resides in its association
with the land settlement rush to Prince Albert and area during the
late 19th Century and the Dominion Government’s policies in
encouraging this settlement. Construction of the building was
authorized by the Dominion Department of Public Works, under the
supervision of their Chief Architect, Thomas Fuller, assisted by
architect H.D. Johnson. Initially built to provide office space for the
local registrar of land titles and the Crown Timber Board, the building
was also used as an immigration office after its opening in 1892.

This property has been designated as a property of architectural,
historical or natural value under the City of Prince Albert Bylaw No.
36 of 1986 - Municipal Heritage Property Bylaw - Land Titles Office.
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